
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

May 26, 2021 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
May 19, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District will be held 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 
500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 V. Consideration of Proposals for Landscape Maintenance 
 VI. Ratification of Agreement with Elite Amenities for Amenity Staffing Services 
 VII. Other Business 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisitions 93-97 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
   2. Consideration of Requisitions 41-42 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) 

Account) 
   3. Consideration of Requisitions 26-34 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
   4. Ratification of Environmental Services, Inc. Supplement to 

Agreement for Services ACOE Determination Phase 9 Modification 
and Overall Development Reverification 

  C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,090) 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2021 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Check Register 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 9, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  



 XII. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the minutes from the April 21, 2021 meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the April 21, 2021 audit 
committee meeting.  
 
The fifth order of business is consideration of proposals for landscape maintenance, 
which will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The sixth order of busines is ratification of agreement with Elite Amenities, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above.  
 
Enclosed under the Manager’s report is a letter from the Supervisor of Elections Office.  
 
Enclosed is a copy of the financial reports as outlined above. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 
in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
cc:  Wes Haber Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
Wednesday  Renaissance World Golf Village Resort  
May 26, 2021 500 South Legacy Trail  
10:00 a.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 www.SixMileCreekCDD.com  
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals for Landscape Maintenance 
 
 VI. Ratification of Agreement with Elite Amenities for Amenity Staffing Services 
 
 VII. Other Business 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisitions 93-97 (2020 Bond Series Account) 
 
   2. Consideration of Requisitions 41-42 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account) 
 
   3. Consideration of Requisitions 26-34 (2021 Bond Series Account) 
 
   4. Ratification of Environmental Services, Inc. Supplement to Agreement for 

Services ACOE Determination Phase 9 Modification and Overall 
Development Reverification 

  
  C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,090) 
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 



  A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending April 30, 2021 

 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 9, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  
MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, April 21, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern by phone Chairman 
  Mike Taylor by phone Vice Chairman 
  Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Darren Glynn Supervisor 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel   
 Zach Brecht District Engineer   
 Alex Boyer Operations Manager 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the April 21, 2021 Six 

Mile Creek Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There being none, the next item followed. 

 

  



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the February 17, 2021 
Meeting and March 9, 2021 Public Hearing 

 Mr. Oliver asked if the Board had any comments, corrections, or changes to the minutes. 

The Board had no changes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Meeting and the 
March 9, 2021 Public Hearing Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-10 
Ratifying the Issuance of the Series 2021 
Bonds  

 Mr. Oliver noted that the bonds were recently issued to fund construction of infrastructure 

within the District. This resolution ratifies that issuance and all related actions the Board and staff 

took to issue the bonds. Mr. Haber added that the District adopted a resolution authorizing the 

issuant and the Chair and other officers to sign documents. This resolution will attach a list of the 

documents that were executed as an exhibit.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded, by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, Consideration of Resolution 2021-10 Ratifying the Issuance 
of the Series 2021 Bonds, was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, RFP for 
Landscape Maintenance 

 Mr. Oliver stated that this is a process that the District goes out to solicit bids from 

landscape companies. Mr. Haber added that the District is required to go through an RFP process 

for any contract exceeding a certain dollar amount. They will need to publish notice in the 

newspaper to alert interested companies that the District is accepting proposals for services and 

the draft of the notice is attached to the resolution as exhibit A. In addition to exhibit A, the 

evaluation criteria are also attached that the Board would use to evaluate the received proposals. 

Ultimately, by adopting this resolution the Board is authorizing the staff to start the RFP process 

with the goal of bringing different proposals back to the Board for review and consideration.  

 



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, Consideration of Resolution 2021-11, RFP for Landscape 
Maintenance, was approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of FPL LED Street Lighting 
Agreements  

A. Phase E1 
B. Phase 5A & 5B  

 Mr. Oliver noted this is for the new FPL lights in the new areas Phase E1 and Phase 5A 

and B.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the FPL LED Street Lighting Agreement for Phase E1 and 
Phase 5A & 5B, was ratified. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Audit Criteria and Authorization  
 for Staff to Publish an RFP for Auditing 
 Services 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the audit committee met and approved and recommended the criteria 

prepared by District counsel and he is looking for the Board to approve that criteria and direct staff 

to issue a request proposal for audit services.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the Audit Criteria and Authorization for Staff to Publish an 
RFP for Audit Services, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Memorandum of Understand 
 with St. Johns County Property Appraiser 

 Mr. Oliver noted that the property appraiser has asked the Board to approve this 

memorandum for SJCPA to provide the assessment rolls which includes exempted information. 

The CDD agrees to not release or share exempted information with anyone other than District 

staff.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the Memorandum of Understanding with St. Johns County 
Property Appraiser, was ratified.  



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-12 Direct 
Purchase of Construction Materials for the 
Construction of Future Phases 

 Mr. Oliver stated that this allows the District to purchase materials tax free because the 

District is a unit of government and tax exempt. Mr. Haber added this is for a construction contract 

that was already publicly procured and awarded by the Board. The RFP included materials that the 

general contractor submitted and what this process does is it has the district engineer as well as the 

contractor play a role where instead of the contractor purchasing the materials, the contractor 

identifies the materials that will be needed for the project, then the CDD issues a purchase order 

directly to the material supplier with a certificate of entitlement showing an entitlement to the tax 

exemption. It is a cost savings for the CDD to use this process and the Law requires that the District 

formally approves using this process.  

 The resolution highlights a few exhibits. The first one being a work authorization between 

the CDD and the engineer for the engineer to serve as the CDD’s purchasing agent. Staff’s 

recommendation is that this resolution be approved and the approval noting that exhibit A will 

actually be replaced with the work authorization the Board is going to be considering later in the 

meeting and that work authorization will be amended to note that the district engineer is officially 

being identifies as a purchasing agent. The other exhibit to the resolution is the formal procedures 

and policies and attached to those are a number of attachments identifying the materials to be 

provided by the material provider, the purchase order to be provided by the CDD and the certificate 

of entitlement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, Consideration of Resolution 2021-12 of Direct Purchase of 
Construction Materials for the Construction of Future Phases, was 
approved as amended.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
   

  



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber updated the Board on some of the pending items he has been working on some 

new laws that are being considered that he will continue to update the Board with any further 

information. 

 

B. Engineer   
1. Ratification of Gemini Engineering and Sciences, Inc. Conditional Letter of 

Map Provision Agreement 
 Mr. Brecht presented the ratification of the Gemini Engineering and Sciences proposal that 

was included in the agenda package. This is a proposal to provide flood plain mapping and 

modeling to a conditional letter of map provision to FEMA. There are several lots within Phase 9 

of the project that are currently under construction that are within the flood plaining within Six 

Mile Creek. Once it is filed, they are no longer in the flood plain and this is the paperwork that 

would back that up which would then allow for the homeowner not to have to pay for flood 

insurance. The total fee is $9,000.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the Gemini Engineering and Sciences, Inc. Conditional Letter of Map 
Provision Agreement, was ratified.  
 

2. Consideration of Change Order—Trailmark Phase 1 (Vallencourt 
Construction) 

 Mr. Brecht continued with his second item with the consideration of a change order for 

Trailmark for Vallencourt Construction. This is a $46,120 change order to improve the existing 

(inaudible) that is out there that runs between the school and Trail Mark. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the Change Order—Trailmark Phase 1 (Vallencourt 
Construction), was approved.  

 

3. Ratification of Requisitions 81-89 (2020 Bond Series)  
 Mr. Brecht reported the requestion summary with a number of requestions for 

consideration and ratification. With all of the considerations, the total resolution to be approved 

amounts to $1,892,016.24.  



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, Requisitions 81-89, were ratified. 

 

4. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 53 (Phase 9A, 9B, 9C CEI Services) 
 Mr. Brecht reported that this is the work authorization for ETM to provide CEI services on 

listed Phases. There is a task within this work authorization to work with the contractor on direct 

order purchase as mentioned in the above action item. The total of CEI services for construction 

inspection and plat coordination is $101,368.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, Consideration of Work Authorization No. 53 (Phase 9A, 9B, 
9C CEI Services), was approved. 

 

C. Manager’s Report 
 Mr. Oliver noted that staff has started the budget process for Fiscal Year 2022, which runs 

from October 1., 2021 to September 30, 2022. Florida Statutes requires a proposed budget be 

presented by June 15th of each year. The proposed budget will be presented at the June 9, 2021 

regular Board of Supervisor’s meeting. A public hearing will be held no sooner than 60 days after 

approval of the proposed budget to be held on August 18th.  

 Mr. Oliver went over some emails he received from residents with requests. One email was 

asking about security measures at the amenity center. Security matters are considered exempt and 

confidential, but he can say that the District is contracting with a company called Envera and they 

will provide additional and higher quality cameras for the amenity center.  

 Another request was regarding benches along Trailmark Drive allowing walkers, runners, 

and bicyclists to have a resting spot. It is a budget issue, and they will take a look at it and could 

possibly be considered in the 2022 budget process. Mr. Oliver will work with the operations 

manager to look at pricing.  

 The last question was about transparency regarding the Master Plan especially for future 

amenities. The Board has yet to approve any expansion of future amenities. The District does not 

maintain the Master Plan, it evolves as different phases are built. The developer will make the 

most current Master Plan available to be viewed in the amenity center.  

 One resident had submitted an impressive proposal to pursue golf cart designation for the 

TrailMark community. There is a process to get the designation from the county. The Chairman 



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

has directed staff to review the first steps of the process, which includes an engineering plan to 

determine the improvements and estimated costs necessary to qualify for golf cart community 

designation status. A cost estimate will be developed for Board discussion. 

 

D. Operations/ Amenity Manager 
1. Report  

 Mr. Boyer reported the Facility Manager’s report to the Board and in summary they are 

getting the amenities and the pool back up for resident use. The chair swings that were ordered at 

the previous meeting should be arriving next week. He reported on ventilation for the camp house 

and the information they got from two different outside vendors. If the Board was looking to make 

more of a breezeway there would have to be additional capital costs and re-weatherproof the inside 

because the inside is not meant to be exposed to the elements.  

   

 

2. Proposals for Dog Park Benches 

 Mr. Boyer presented a proposal to the Board to purchase benches for the dog park. To 

purchase four benches totaling $6,564. They are the same benches that can be found throughout 

the community so they will match. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Proposal for Dog Park Benches Totaling $6,564, was 
approved. 

 
 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 Mr. Oliver asked for any supervisor’s requests or comments. There being none, he opened 

the floor to audience comments.  

• Resident talked about the pocket park near Crosswood Court and how they have been 

complaining about the park beginning in 2019. He would like the park to be properly 

maintained and it has been an ongoing issue. There were two benches that were never 

installed. He also believes the plans called for an irrigation system that was never installed.  



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

• Resident requested a time frame for the RFP going out for landscape work and asked if it 

can be written into the contract that they can be terminated if they are not doing their work. 

Mr. Oliver answered that it will be noticed in the St. Augustine Record next week, there 

will be a mandatory onsite meeting with the proposers to explain the scope. The Board will 

review the proposals at the June 9th meeting. All of the contracts have termination clauses.  

• Resident asked what the status of the regularly scheduled trash pickup would be that was 

talked about at the last meeting. Mr. Boyer reported that they have a vendor coming on 

Wednesdays and Fridays based off the weather.  

• Resident asked about future amenities. There are no future amenities planned right now, 

but as with most CDDs, this board or future boards will likely consider needs and funding 

sources for expanded or new amenity facilities.  

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending March 31, 2021 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the unaudited financial statements were included in the agenda 

packets. There are no unusual variances on the income statement.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the assessment collections are at 100% collected.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register was included in the agenda packet for Board 

approval. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting- June 9, 2021  
   at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the next meeting date will be June 9, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at this location.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned.  

 
 

________________________    _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  
MINUTES OF MEETING 

SIX MILE CREEK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The Audit Committee meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

was held on Wednesday, April 21, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 

500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern by phone Chairman 
  Mike Taylor by phone Vice Chairman 
  Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Darren Glynn Supervisor 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel   
 Zach Brecht District Engineer   
 Alex Boyer Operations Manager 
 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the April 21, 2021 Six 

Mile Creek Community Development District’s Audit Committee Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 

 Mr. Oliver explained the protocol, as a unit of government the District is required to go 

through a financial audit performed by an independent CPA firm each year. The RFP process to 

select the auditor is being initiated today. The Board will be reviewing selecting the evaluation 

criteria. There are five categories, and they are all equally rated at 20 points each that include that 



April 21, 2021   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

the ability of personnel, proposer’s experience, understanding scope of work, ability to furnish the 

required services, and price. These were prepared by District counsel. Mr. Oliver was looking for 

a motion to approve the evaluation criteria.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria, was approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business  
 There being no other business, the next item followed.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned.  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\26May2021.doc 5/19/2021 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

May 26, 2021 

 

 

 

 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 93 - 97 

(2020 Bond Series Account) 

 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 41 - 42 

 (2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Account) 

 

3. Consideration of Requisitions 26 - 34 

 (2021 Bond Series Account) 

 

 

5. Ratification of environmental Services, Inc. Supplement to Agreement for Services 

ACOE Determination Phase 9 Modification and Overall Development Reverification 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

 



Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/26/2021 93 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 197820 (April 2021) 2,106.70$                          

5/26/2021 94 ETM East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (WA#42) - Invoice 197874 (April 2021) 302.00$                             

5/26/2021 95 Hopping Green & Sams Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 121802 (February 2021) 540.50$                             

5/26/2021 96 Carlton Construction, Inc. Trailmark Entry & Parks - Application for Payment No. 4 (April 2021) 538,320.51$                      

5/26/2021 97 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 197445 (March 2021) 3,270.07$                          

544,539.78$               

Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/26/2021 41 ETM Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) Invoice 197877 (April 2021) 6,236.70$                          

5/26/2021 42 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 and 4D Lot Fill - Application for Payment No. 11 (April 2021) 207,759.21$                      

2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT (PHASE 6 ONLY) REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 213,995.91$               

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

5/26/2021 26 Clary & Associates, Inc. Trailmark Phase 9 Protected Tree Survey - Invoice 2020-757 96,000.00$                        

5/26/2021 27 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services - WA#53 - Invoice 197825 (April 2021) 3,104.24$                          

5/26/2021 28 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - WA#50 - Invoice 197890 (April 2021) 21,800.80$                        

5/26/2021 29 ETM TrailMark Phase 11 (WA#45) Invoice 197846 (April 2021) 30,675.72$                        

5/26/2021 30 ETM Trailmark Phase 9B - Invoice 197865 (April 2021) 2,057.00$                          

5/26/2021 31 Vallencourt Construction Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 - Application for Payment No. 2 (April 2021) 527,298.11$                      

5/26/2021 32 ETM Trailmark Phase 9B - Invoice 197434 (March 2021) 3,589.69$                          

5/26/2021 33 ETM TrailMark Phase 11 (WA#45) Invoice 197438 (March 2021) 30,017.72$                        

5/26/2021 34 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - WA#50 - Invoice 197444 (March 2021) 14,895.98$                        

729,439.26$               

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED 1,487,974.95$            

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 Bond Series

2021 Bond Series

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2017 NW Parcel Subaccount (Phase 6 Only)

2016 A/B Bond Series

Wednesday, May 26, 2021

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT (PHASE 6 ONLY) TO BE APPROVED

SMC REQ LIST  5.26.21



 

Page 1 of 1             Rev. 8-12

Reference Number: HK147004 

 
This  to the original Agreement for Services (original Agreement dated 08/30/2018, Agreement 
reference number EJ14062.04 Environmental Services, Inc. 
for additional or changed Services to be provided by Consultant for Client on the Project, as described in the Agreement for Services. This Supplement is 
incorporated into and part of the Agreement for Services. 
 

 
Supplemental Proposal, unless Services are otherwise described below or in Exhibit B to this Supplement (which section or exhibit are incorporated 
into the Supplement). 

 

Additional work to obtain reverification of U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) wetland jurisdictional determination (JD).  Additional effort required 
because JD application was initially assumed by Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) under the State 404 program.  Through 
coordination with FDEP and USACE, Terracon was able to have the application reassigned back to USACE.  Additional site visits and research of 
historic aerials required to update wetland jurisdictional status under the 2020 Waters of the United States (WOTUS) rules.  Preparation of USACE 
WOTUS data sheets and map revisions. 

 
   Client shall pay compensation for the additional or changed Services performed at the fees stated in the Supplemental Proposal 

unless fees are otherwise stated below or in Exhibit C to this Supplement (which section or exhibit are incorporated into the Supplement). 
 

Task 11. USACE Jurisdictional Determination Modification for Phase 9 Out Parcel and Reverification for Full Trailmark Project Area  original fee 
$2,500.00; additional fee $6,000.00; new fee for task $8,500.00 

 
All terms and conditions of the shall continue in full force and effect.  This Supplement is accepted and Consultant is 
authorized to proceed.

Consultant:  Client:

By: Date: By: Date:

Name/Title: Name/Title:

Address: Address:

Phone: Fax: Phone: Fax: 

Email: Email: 
 
 

5/7/21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2021



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  
Cash $67,990 --- --- $67,990
Investments:
Custody Account $284,438 --- --- $284,438
Series 2007

Reserve --- $25,401 --- $25,401
Construction --- --- $2,177 $2,177

Series 2015
Reserve --- $160,031 --- $160,031
Revenue --- $241,838 --- $241,838

Series 2016A
Reserve --- $443,550 --- $443,550
Revenue --- $528,229 --- $528,229
Prepayment --- $600 --- $600
Construction --- --- $453,437 $453,437
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,570 $2,570

Series 2016B
Reserve --- $138,650 --- $138,650
Revenue --- $62,575 --- $62,575
Interest --- $6,167 --- $6,167
Prepayment --- $197,599 --- $197,599
Construction --- --- $1 $1

Series 2017A
Reserve --- $703,838 --- $703,838
Revenue --- $617,736 --- $617,736
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- $906 $906

Series 2017B
Reserve --- $21,868 --- $21,868
Revenue --- $13,983 --- $13,983
Prepayment --- $8,544 --- $8,544
Interest --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- $414,892 --- $414,892
Capitalized Interest --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- $0 $0
Cost of Issuance --- --- $6,699 $6,699

Series 2021
Reserve --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- $3 --- $3
Capitalized Interest --- $248,065 --- $248,065
Construction --- --- $7,765,201 $7,765,201
Cost of Issuance --- --- $2,500 $2,500

Due from Capital Projects --- --- $956 $956
Due from Developer --- --- $537,423 $537,423
Due from General Fund --- --- $4,153 $4,153
TOTAL ASSETS $352,429 $4,814,896 $8,776,025 $13,943,349

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $21,280 --- $537,423 $558,703
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- $956 $6,109
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- $25,401 --- $25,401
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- $401,869 --- $401,869
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- $972,379 --- $972,379
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- $404,991 --- $404,991
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- $1,321,574 --- $1,321,574
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- $44,395 --- $44,395
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- $829,769 --- $829,769
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 --- $814,517 --- $814,517
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- $2,177 $2,177
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- $459,204 $459,204
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- $1 $1
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- $1,862 $1,862
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- $6,699 $6,699
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 --- --- $7,767,701 $7,767,701
Unassigned $325,996 --- --- $325,996

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $352,429 $4,814,896 $8,776,025 $13,943,349

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
April 30, 2021

1



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21  THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $709,200 $707,244 $707,244 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $89,533 $67,149 $67,149 $0

 Developer Contributions $197,674 $115,310 $70,326 ($44,983)  

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $3,886 $3,886 *

Interest $0 $0 $4 $4
   

TOTAL  REVENUES $996,407 $889,703 $848,610 ($41,093)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $7,000 $5,400 $1,600
FICA Expense $918 $536 $413 $122
Engineering Fees $16,000 $9,333 $7,478 $1,856
Arbitrage $3,600 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $21,550 $4,310 $4,310 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $2,917 $3,217 ($300)
Attorney Fees $22,000 $12,833 $13,580 ($747)
Annual Audit $5,315 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Management Fees $29,000 $16,917 $16,917 ($0)
Information Technology $1,200 $700 $700 $0
Telephone $300 $175 $313 ($138)
Postage $1,500 $875 $656 $219
Insurance $6,525 $6,525 $6,218 $307
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,458 $1,463 ($4)
Travel Per Diem $250 $146 $0 $146
Legal Advertising $5,000 $2,917 $794 $2,122
Meeting Room Fees $0 $0 $2,000 ($2,000)
Bank Fees $800 $467 $549 ($83)
Other Current Charges $500 $292 $157 $134
Office Supplies $350 $204 $72 $132
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $139,483 $72,779 $69,412 $3,367

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $22,400 $22,400 $22,465 ($65)
Electric $43,000 $25,083 $21,986 $3,098
Water & Sewer $8,000 $4,667 $0 $4,667
Landscape Maintenance $263,995 $153,997 $151,728 $2,269
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $23,333 $50,117 ($26,783)
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $11,667 $8,395 $3,272
Lake Maintenance $22,000 $12,833 $11,725 $1,108
Lake Contingency $5,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
Security Patrol $55,000 $32,083 $26,425 $5,659
Street Sweeping $8,000 $4,667 $500 $4,167
General Maintenance $10,000 $5,833 $7,929 ($2,096)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $707 $2,210
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $340 $2,577

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $507,395 $305,314 $302,316 $2,998

April 30, 2021

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21  THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $3,500 $3,185 $315
     Electric $16,000 $9,333 $8,031 $1,303
     Water/Irrigation $26,000 $15,167 $27,809 ($12,642)
     Gas $1,000 $583 $711 ($128)
     Trash Removal $2,500 $1,458 $1,292 $166
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $642 $245 $397
     Security Monitoring $12,400 $7,233 $8,767 ($1,533)
     Access Cards $1,000 $583 $0 $583
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $25,480 $21,000 $4,480
     Landscape Maintenance $26,165 $15,263 $16,456 ($1,193)
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $8,000 $4,667 $0 $4,667
     Landscape Contingency $8,000 $4,667 $1,540 $3,127
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $34,477 $29,552 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $16,500 $9,625 $9,625 $0
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $4,375 $2,225 $2,150
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $8,015 $6,870 $1,145
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $2,042 $1,803 $239
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $8,750 $6,944 $1,806
     Fitness Equipment Lease $13,784 $8,041 $1,149 $6,892
     Pest Control $1,500 $875 $1,260 ($385)
Pool Permits $500 $500 $0 $500
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $5,833 $5,650 $184
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $5,833 $0 $5,833
New Capital Projects $10,000 $5,833 $0 $5,833
Special Events $10,000 $5,833 $3,743 $2,091
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $9,863 $9,863 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $2,042 $7,075 ($5,033)
Office Supplies $500 $292 $0 $292
Operating Supplies $10,000 $5,833 $2,143 $3,690
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $992 $364 $628

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $349,529 $207,631 $177,299 $30,332

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Transfer Out $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES $0 $0 ($335) ($335)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $996,407 $585,723 $549,362 $36,362

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $299,248

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $26,748

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $325,996

  

April 30, 2021

3



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $2

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($9,199) ($9,199)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($9,197)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $34,598

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,401

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,401  
$25,401  

April 30, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

4



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $213,823 $213,823 $0
Interest Income $500 $292 $10 ($281)

TOTAL REVENUES $214,908 $214,114 $213,833 $642,856

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $61,109 $61,109 $61,109 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $90,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $61,109 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $212,219 $61,109 $66,109 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $2,689 $147,724

Fund Balance - Beginning $88,410 $254,145

Fund Balance - Ending $91,099 $401,869

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $160,031  
Revenue $241,838

$401,869  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

5



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $443,702 $443,702 $0
Interest Income $500 $292 $22 ($269)

TOTAL REVENUES $445,417 $443,994 $443,725 ($269)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $105,000 ($105,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $167,984 $167,984 $167,984 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $105,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $166,016 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,000 $167,984 $272,984 ($105,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $6,417 $170,740

Fund Balance - Beginning $447,594 $801,639

Fund Balance - Ending $454,011 $972,379

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $443,550  
Revenue $528,229
Prepayment $600

$972,379  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

6



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $136,300 $6,167 $6,167 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $257,067 $257,067
Interest Income $250 $146 $8 ($138)

TOTAL REVENUES $136,550 $6,313 $263,242 $256,929

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $150,000 ($110,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $69,325 $69,325 $69,325 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $68,150 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $177,475 $109,325 $219,325 ($110,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($40,925) $43,917

Fund Balance - Beginning $113,887 $361,074

Fund Balance - Ending $72,962 $404,991

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $138,650  
Revenue $62,575
Interest $6,167
Prepayment $197,599

$404,991  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

7



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $599,101 $599,101 $0
Interest Income $250 $146 $30 ($115)

TOTAL REVENUES $704,644 $599,247 $599,132 ($115)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $261,791 $261,791 $261,791 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $180,000 $180,000 $180,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $258,528 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,319 $441,791 $441,791 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $4,325 $157,341

Fund Balance - Beginning $439,929 $1,164,233

Fund Balance - Ending $444,254 $1,321,574

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $703,838  
Revenue $617,736

$1,321,574  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $29,158 $13,997 $13,997 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $12,478 $12,478
Interest $100 $58 $6 ($52)
Transfer In $0 $0 $335 $335

TOTAL REVENUES $29,258 $14,055 $26,816 $12,761

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $525,000 $525,000 $525,000 $0
Interest Expense - 11/1 $28,623 $28,623 $28,623 $0
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $334 ($334)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $14,579 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $568,201 $553,623 $578,957 ($25,334)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($538,943) ($552,141)

Fund Balance - Beginning $553,623 $596,536

Fund Balance - Ending $14,680 $44,395

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $21,868  
Revenue $13,983
Prepayment $8,544
Interest $0

$44,395  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $414,875 $414,875 $0
Interest Income $100 $58 $14 ($45)

TOTAL REVENUES $414,975 $414,934 $414,889 ($45)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $94,668 $94,668 $94,668 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $140,828 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $235,496 $94,668 $94,668 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $179,479 $320,221

Fund Balance - Beginning $94,668 $509,547

Fund Balance - Ending $274,147 $829,769

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $414,892
Capitalized Interest $2

$829,769  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $697,240 $697,240
Net Premium $0 $0 $117,273 $117,273
Interest $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $814,517 $814,517

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $814,517

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $814,517

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $3
Capitalized Interest $248,065

$814,517  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,176

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,177
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,177  
$2,177

April 30, 2021

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

12



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $165,740 $165,740
Interest Income $0 $0 $11 $11

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $165,751 $165,751

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $165,751

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $165,751

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $293,453

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $459,204
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Constuction $453,437
Cost of Issuance $2,570  
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$459,204

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

13



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1
$1

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

14



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $959,304 $959,304
Interest $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $959,309 $959,309

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $1,104,822 ($1,104,822)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $1,104,822 ($1,104,822)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($145,513)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($145,513)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $147,375

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,862
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $906
Contracts Payable ($249,263)
Due from Developer $249,263
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956

$1,862

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

15



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

16



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $2,211,052 $2,211,052
Interest $0 $0 $13 $13

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,211,065 $2,211,065

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $2,739,947 ($2,739,947)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,739,947 ($2,739,947)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($528,882)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($528,882)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $535,581

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,699
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Cost of Issuance $6,699
Contracts Payable ($288,161)
Due from Developer $288,161

$6,699

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

17



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/21 THRU 4/30/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $9,452,760 $9,452,760
Interest $0 $0 $45 $45

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $9,452,804 $9,452,804

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $1,300,967 ($1,300,967)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $384,136 ($384,136)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $1,685,103 ($1,685,103)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $7,767,701

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $7,767,701

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $7,767,701
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $7,765,201
Cost of Issuance $2,500

$7,767,701

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

April 30, 2021

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $35,378 $288,041 $248,570 $62,754 $12,424 $60,077 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $707,244
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $22,383 $0 $0 $0 $22,383 $5,438 $16,945 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $67,149
Developer Contributions $70,326 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,326
Miscellaneous Revenue $50 $500 $30 $0 $1,638 $730 $939 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,886
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $1 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4

Total Revenues $92,760 $35,878 $288,071 $248,570 $86,776 $18,593 $77,962 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $848,610

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $800 $400 $200 $1,200 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,400
FICA Expense $61 $61 $31 $15 $92 $77 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $413
Engineering Fees $1,151 $348 $525 $483 $2,019 $2,267 $685 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,478
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,310
Dissemination $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $717 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,217
Attorney Fees $4,383 $1,429 $1,421 $1,579 $4,769 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,580
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Management Fees $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,917
Information Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700
Telephone $77 $19 $45 $19 $48 $0 $106 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $313
Postage $108 $15 $289 $41 $103 $36 $65 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $656
Insurance $6,218 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,218
Printing & Binding $19 $455 $151 $253 $0 $518 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,463
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $426 $0 $0 $0 $76 $0 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $794
Meeting Room Fee $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
Bank Fees $100 $79 $47 $95 $61 $87 $81 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $549
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $102 $0 $56 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157
Office Supplies $1 $22 $7 $19 $6 $15 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $21,452 $6,161 $6,451 $9,947 $11,863 $7,733 $5,806 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $69,412

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $22,465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,465
Electric $3,201 $3,155 $3,178 $3,049 $2,967 $3,067 $3,369 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,986
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $21,738 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $21,463 $22,678 $21,463 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $151,728
Landscape Contingency $750 $0 $10,875 $950 $0 $16,563 $20,979 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,117
Irrigation Maintenance $732 $0 $2,516 $3,190 $1,956 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,395
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,725
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $5,433 $5,628 $5,561 $3,424 $3,020 $1,720 $1,640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,425
Street Sweeping $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
General Maintenance $0 $820 $467 $0 $6,642 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,929
Dog Park - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $501 $0 $206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $707
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $40 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $340

Total Operation & Maintenance $56,533 $33,040 $45,734 $33,750 $38,224 $45,702 $49,332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $302,316

19



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $445 $446 $464 $456 $471 $451 $451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,185
     Electric $1,111 $1,026 $1,267 $1,171 $1,129 $1,104 $1,222 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,031
     Water/Irrigation $1,576 $1,077 $4,834 $6,765 $7,757 $4,268 $1,531 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,809
     Gas $37 $121 $181 $167 $28 $139 $38 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $711
     Trash Removal $172 $172 $172 $193 $194 $196 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,292
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245
     Security Monitoring $1,096 $2,192 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $1,096 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,767
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $4,200 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,000
     Landscape Maintenance $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $2,180 $3,373 $2,180 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,456
     Landscape Contingency $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $220 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,540
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,552
     Pool Maintenance $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $1,375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,625
     Pool Repairs $38 $7 $372 $71 $385 $112 $1,240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,225
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,870
     Janitorial Supplies $254 $444 $106 $383 $283 $332 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,803
     Facility Maintenance $2,144 $3,036 $1,403 $108 $230 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,944
     Fitness Equipment Lease $1,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,149
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $720 $0 $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,260
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $983 $0 $374 $514 $3,779 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,650
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $523 $433 $1,686 $16 $783 $302 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,743
Holiday Decorations $0 $9,863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,863
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $6,435 $325 $165 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,075
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $125 $69 $1,399 $0 $497 $54 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,143
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $364 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $364

Total Amenity Center $29,187 $33,434 $27,019 $24,760 $26,758 $26,290 $9,852 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $177,299

Other Sources/Uses
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Other Sources/Uses $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($335)

Total Expenditures $107,172 $72,635 $79,204 $68,457 $77,179 $79,725 $64,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $549,362

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($14,412) ($36,757) $208,867 $180,114 $9,597 ($61,132) $12,972 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $299,248

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

20



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY19) Portion (FY20) Portion (FY21) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 9/25/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $37,512.87 $37,512.87 $6,236.87 $31,276.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 9/26/19 1830 12/13/19 $68,021.35 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

AJE#1 9/30/19 N/A N/A $0.00 $0.00 ($102,399.00) $102,399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/14/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $76,579.69 $76,579.69 $20,149.88 $56,429.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 10/31/19 1830 12/13/19 $35,177.54 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/19/19 1854 1/6/20 $54,233.89 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1/2/20 1856 1/21/20 $32,670.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1/17/20 1861 2/3/20 $50,855.88 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 2/25/20 WIRE 4/10/20 $49,601.84 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 4/20/20 WIRE 5/27/20 $316,971.51 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $316,971.51 $0.00
8 8/28/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $32,259.42 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,259.42 $0.00
9 9/4/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $79,003.14 $79,003.14 $0.00 $50,320.14 $28,683.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $41,935.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,935.00 $0.00
1 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $42,965.49 $42,965.49 $0.00 $1,322.00 $41,643.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/30/20 975097 12/23/20 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $0.00 $19,248.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/2/20 975097 12/23/20 $46,856.78 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,856.78 $0.00
4 12/21/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $4,208.64 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,208.64 $0.00
5 12/23/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $442,994.47 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00
6 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $541,222.51 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00
7 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $242,133.10 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $25,166.43 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,166.43 $0.00
9 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $370,752.88 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $287,730.25 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00
11 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $97,155.63 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $650,944.16 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00
13 4/21/21 $288,160.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,160.68 $0.00 ($288,160.68)
14 4/21/21 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 ($249,262.72)

Due to Developer $3,756,013.31 $4,293,436.71 ($27,528.91) $260,995.48 $70,326.49 $1,311,193.80 $2,151,052.07 $467,397.78 ($537,423.40)

Total Developer Contributions FY21 $70,326.49

*FY19 column does not include Funding Requests #1-15 on FY19 summary schedule.

21



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

259A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #1 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 70,172.00$        
260A 3/5/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #2 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 90,000.00$        
261A 4/1/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Trailmark Phase 2A Fire Hydrant 3,382.40$          
262A 6/23/20 ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Invoice #18624 - Trailmark Phase 4C Platting 1,980.00$          
263A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #3 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 7,579.54$          
264A 7/10/20 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #4 - Curb & Asphalt Repairs for Trailmark Phase 2A & 4C 18,639.11$        
265A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for MODCP Application Fee 132.00$             
266A 8/25/20 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for ROW Permit Fee 392.00$             

TOTAL 192,277.05$      

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest 34.96$               

10/30/19 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 573799 Utility Reimbursement 73,628.48$        
11/1/19 Interest 30.41$               
12/1/19 Interest 38.22$               
1/2/20 Interest 39.50$               
2/3/20 Interest 39.39$               

2/14/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 576202 Utility Reimbursement 58,127.41$        
3/2/20 Interest 35.80$               
4/1/20 Interest 11.94$               
4/1/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 578604 Utility Reimbursement 36,712.06$        
5/1/20 Interest 1.77$                 
6/1/20 Interest 2.05$                 
7/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

7/29/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 581107 Utility Reimbursement 74,953.78$        
8/3/20 Interest 1.06$                 
9/1/20 Interest 1.22$                 

TOTAL 243,659.23$      

236,303.89$      
243,659.23$      

(192,277.05)$    

287,686.07$      

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.18$                 

10/30/20 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 584204 Utility Reimbursement 104,017.48$      
11/2/20 Interest 1.25$                 
12/1/20 Interest 1.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 1.66$                 

1/28/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners CHK# 587721 Utility Reimbursement 61,722.22$        
2/1/21 Interest 1.70$                 
3/1/21 Interest 1.74$                 
4/1/21 Interest 1.93$                 

TOTAL 165,750.77$      

287,686.07$      
165,750.77$      

-$                  

453,436.84$      

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 4/30/21

Requisitions Paid thru 4/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

23



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2020

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2020
10/1/19 Interest -$                  
11/1/19 Interest -$                  
12/1/19 Interest -$                  
1/2/20 Interest -$                  
2/3/20 Interest -$                  
3/2/20 Interest -$                  
4/1/20 Interest -$                  
5/1/20 Interest -$                  
6/1/20 Interest -$                  
7/1/20 Interest -$                  
8/1/20 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 4/30/21

Requisitions Paid thru 4/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/20

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/19
Interest Earned thru 9/30/20

24



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 4/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 4/30/21

25



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 25 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 5 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,841.14$      
10/26/20 26 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #194693 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,422.01$          
12/14/20 27 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195322 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,152.00$          
12/14/20 28 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195704 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 3,041.41$          
12/14/20 29 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0195942 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 5,913.50$          
12/21/20 30 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 136,689.61$      
2/19/21 31 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice #0196490 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) 2,914.18$          
2/24/21 32 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel PH6 & Lot 4D Lot Fill 242,133.10$      
3/9/21 33 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Inv# 0196856 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - January 2021 7,702.81$          
3/9/21 34 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - January 2021 363,050.07$      

3/30/21 35 Vallencourt Construction Co. Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & 4D Lot Refill - February 2021 92,607.96$        
3/30/21 36 England-Thims & Miller Inc. Invoice # 0197173 - Phase 6 CEI Services (WA#43) - February 2021 4,547.67$          

TOTAL 1,107,015.46$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 1.63$                 
11/2/20 Interest 1.48$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.62$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.41$                 
2/1/21 Interest 0.02$                 

2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #7 242,133.10$      
3/1/21 Interest 0.01$                 
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #9 370,752.88$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #7 97,155.63$        
4/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 710,045.78$      

397,875.71$      
710,045.78$      

(1,107,015.46)$ 

906.03$             

Requisitions Paid thru 4/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 4/30/21

26



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest -$                  
11/2/20 Interest -$                  
12/1/20 Interest -$                  
1/4/21 Interest -$                  
2/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
4/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 4/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 4/30/21

27



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

10/26/20 27 Dock Medics of Florida, LLC Kayak Launch 11,950.00$        
10/26/20 28 St. Johns County Application Subcon 202000008 13,960.00$        
10/26/20 29 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Invoice #10979 - Whisper Creek Dog Park 24,750.00$        
10/26/20 30 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #117762-  Project Construction Services 164.50$             
10/26/20 31 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 6 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 370,458.52$      
10/26/20 32 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 509,838.99$      
10/26/20 33 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-02 50,405.50$        
10/26/20 34 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #2020-01 76,735.00$        
10/26/20 35 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TE17017 3,000.00$          
10/26/20 36 Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice #TD98913 3,750.00$          
10/26/20 37 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-08 7,564.00$          
10/26/20 38 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194692 - East Parcel Phase 1 CEI Services (WA#42) 9,814.39$          
10/26/20 39 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #194668 -  East Parcel Phase 2 Preliminary Engineering (WA#44) 17,588.35$        
10/26/20 40 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #trailmark-07 7,500.00$          
10/26/20 41 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8192 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 5,152.00$          
10/26/20 42 Carlton Construction, Inc. Appl# 1 7,355.03$          
10/26/20 43 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8229 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 3,440.00$          
10/30/20 44 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 8 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 218,229.79$      
12/14/20 45 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195320 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,390.00$          
12/14/20 46 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195321 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 4,098.01$          
12/14/20 47 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195703 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 5,315.51$          
12/14/20 48 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195696 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 6,649.55$          
12/14/20 49 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195885 - Phase 11 Construction (WA#48) 1,875.00$          
12/14/20 50 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195948 - East Parcel PH1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) 3,615.00$          
12/14/20 51 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0195947 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) 10,223.71$        
12/14/20 52 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8260 - Trailmark Entry & Phase 1 1,250.00$          
12/14/20 53 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #0002-20-282499-1 - Park Benches 7,460.85$          
12/14/20 54 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #118424 - Project Construction Services 423.00$             
12/14/20 55 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,358.44$          
12/14/20 56 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #3 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 2,521.53$          
12/22/20 57 Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Partial Payment 89,589.39$        
12/22/20 58 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-09 - Signage 7,500.00$          
12/22/20 59 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #119003 - Project Construction Services 493.50$             
1/22/21 57A Vallencourt Construction Appl# 9 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 - Balance 442,994.47$      
1/20/21 60 Weyerhaeuser NP Company Mitigation Bank Credit Purchase - Trailmark Phase from St. Johns Mitigation Bank 86,400.00$        
1/20/21 61 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8323 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - January 2021 2,393.75$          
1/20/21 62 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196489 - East Parcel Phase I - CEI Services (WA#42) - December 2020 4,871.18$          
1/20/21 63 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196233 - Master Site Plannng (WA#51) - November 2020 369.50$             
1/20/21 64 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196382 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - December 2020 1,375.50$          
1/20/21 65 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196240 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - November 2020 20,747.58$        
1/20/21 66 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196488 - East Parcel Phase I Amenities & Amenity Center - December 2020 7,770.00$          
1/20/21 67 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22061 - Landscape Services - Landscape Parking Lots Phase 1I - Januay 2021 4,158.00$          
1/20/21 68 North Florida Landscape Inv# 22060 - Well Drilling for Recharge System at Pond #3 - December 2020 1,150.00$          
1/20/21 69 Hopping, Green & Sams Inv# 119568 - Project Construction Services - November 2020 329.00$             
1/20/21 70 Vallencourt Construction Application #10 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase I - December 2020 396,328.00$      
1/20/21 71 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark Entry & Parks 1,300.00$          
1/20/21 72 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Inv# 8277 - Trailmark Entry & Phase I (20-06A) - December 2020 12,030.00$        
1/20/21 73 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 849515 - Geotechnial Services - Trailmark Development - November 2020 2,000.00$          
3/9/21 74 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196855 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - January 2021 7,058.81$          
3/9/21 75 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196241 - East Parcel Phase 1 - CEI Services (WA#42) - November 2020 3,038.75$          
3/9/21 76 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196854 - East Parcel Phase I - Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) - January 2021 3,971.78$          
3/9/21 77 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - January 2021 172,623.04$      
3/9/21 78 Vallencourt Construction Application #11 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - January 2021 71,686.87$        
3/9/21 79 Sterling Specialties, Inc. Inv# 11401 - Trailmark Whisper Creek Dog Park  (Balance) - January 2021 28,310.00$        
3/9/21 80 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196853 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21 Amendment #2) - January 2021 1,041.00$          

3/30/21 81 Vallencourt Construction Application #12 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - February 2021 314,297.46$      
3/30/21 82 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - February 2021 176,173.63$      
3/30/21 83 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-04 - Trail Construction - Trailhead Adventure Trail Balance - February 2021 69,686.50$        
3/30/21 84 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark-10 - Trail Design - Trailmark Design Development Work - February 2021 11,233.75$        
3/30/21 85 Avid Trails, LLC Invoice #Trailmark 2020-03 -Trailmark 2020 Bike Trail Agreement Balance - February 2021 68,601.00$        
3/30/21 86 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #120223 - Project Construction Services - December 2020 211.50$             
3/30/21 87 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197172 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment#2) - February 2021 610.00$             
3/30/21 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197170 - East Parcel Phase 1 -CEI Services (WA#42) - February 2021 8,055.32$          
3/30/21 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #0197076 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2, No.50 - February 2021 2,075.00$          

TOTAL 3,413,310.95$   

Fiscal Year 2021
10/1/20 Interest 6.11$                 
11/2/20 Interest 5.17$                 
12/1/20 Interest 0.61$                 
1/4/21 Interest 0.37$                 

1/20/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #5 442,994.47$      
2/24/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #6 541,222.51$      
3/1/21 Interest -$                  
3/9/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #10 287,730.25$      

3/30/21 Wire FY21 Funding Request #12 650,944.16$      
4/1/21 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 1,922,903.65$   

1,490,407.67$   
1,922,903.65$   

(3,413,310.95)$ 

0.37$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 4/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/20
Interest Earned thru 4/30/21

28



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2021

3/25/21 1 Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Reimbursement #1 - Advanced Expenses for Phase 9 550,922.54$      
3/25/21 2 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 861514 - Partial Geotechnical Engineering Services 24,500.00$        
3/25/21 3 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196857 - Proposal Documents & RFP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 1,608.50$          
3/25/21 4 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196725 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 2,498.50$          
3/25/21 5 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE66751 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 940.00$             
3/25/21 6 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 866895 - Geotechnical Engineering Services 3,500.00$          
3/25/21 7 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE78591 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 715.00$             
3/25/21 8 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0196194 - Phase 9 Construction Documents (WA#37) 2,480.58$          
3/25/21 9 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197174 - Proposal Documents & RDP for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C 405.00$             
3/25/21 10 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197071 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) 3,835.98$          
3/25/21 11 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197069 - Trailmark Phase 9B 5,161.69$          
3/25/21 12 Clary & Associates Inv# 2021-160 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Re-stake Control 750.00$             

13 VOIDED VOIDED -$                  
4/30/21 14 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. APP#13 - Trailmark Ph 9A & 9B clearing from East Parcel Ph 1 145,380.65$      
4/5/21 15 Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC Reimbursement #2 - Advanced Expenses for Phase 9 138,217.23$      

4/30/21 16 Clary & Associates Inv# 2021-50 - Trailmark Phase 9A Map 7 Description 450.00$             
4/30/21 17 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197597 - Proposal Docs & RFP Process for Phases 9A, 9B & 9C (WA#46) 1,350.00$          
4/30/21 18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Inv# 0197599 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) 900.00$             
4/30/21 19 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 857928 - Partial Geotechnical Engineering Services 16,200.00$        
4/30/21 20 ECS Florida, LLC Inv# 848738 - Trailmark Ph 9 Roads & Pump Station - Geotechnical Services 3,400.00$          
4/30/21 21 Environmental Services, Inc. Inv# TE92753 - Conservation Easement Coordination Phase 9 845.00$             
4/30/21 22 Clary & Associates Inv# 2020-756 - Traimark Phase 9 Topographic Survey of 100' Grid of 313 Acres 173,000.00$      
4/30/21 23 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Construction Inspection Fee 5,038.00$          
4/30/21 24 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Utility Construction Inspection Fee 6,218.00$          
4/30/21 25 St. Johns County Trailmark Phase 9B Tree Bank Fund 212,650.00$      

TOTAL 1,300,966.67$   

Fiscal Year 2021
3/1/21 Interest 6.21$                 
4/1/21 Interest 37.93$               

TOTAL 44.14$               

9,066,123.28$   
44.14$               

(1,300,966.67)$ 

7,765,200.75$   

Requisitions Paid thru 4/30/21

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 2/24/21
Interest Earned thru 4/30/21

29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SIX MILE CREEK CDD
FISCAL YEAR 2021 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

 ASSESSED TO # LOTS

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 2017A 
DEBT SERVICE 

ASMT

SERIES 2020 
DEBT SERVICE 

ASMT
FY21 O&M 

ASMT TOTAL ASMTS
SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 1,490 -                -                173,077.80      414,875.00      89,532.78    677,485.58      
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 1,490 -                -                173,077.80     414,875.00     89,532.78    677,485.58      

TAX ROLL NET 788 214,408.21  444,916.84  531,321.01     -                   709,180.14  1,899,826.21  

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 2,278 214,408.21  444,916.84  704,398.81     414,875.00     798,712.92  2,577,311.79  

 RECEIVED FROM BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 2017A 
DEBT SERVICE 

ASMT

SERIES 2020 
DEBT SERVICE 

ASMT O&M ASMT
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 126,229.89      -                -                69,231.12        414,875.00      67,149.57    551,255.69      
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICE PAID 126,229.89      -                -                69,231.12       414,875.00     67,149.57    551,255.69      

TAX ROLL RECEIVED / DUE 5,187.35          213,822.78  443,702.02  529,870.27     -                   707,243.79  1,894,638.86  

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 131,417.24      213,822.78  443,702.02  599,101.39     414,875.00     774,393.36  2,445,894.55  

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2017A 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 
DEBT SERVICE 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/2/2020 271.29          562.95          672.28             -                   897.33          2,403.85          
2 11/12/2020 2,612.70       5,421.60       6,474.50          -                   8,641.83       23,150.63        
3 11/24/2020 7,811.79       16,210.18    19,358.24        -                   25,838.38    69,218.59        
4 12/3/2020 12,281.38    25,484.99    30,434.26        -                   40,622.09    108,822.72      
5 12/16/2020 74,802.80    155,222.72  185,367.43      -                   247,418.97  662,811.92      
6 1/7/2021 75,142.66    155,927.97  186,209.64      -                   248,543.12  665,823.39      

INTEREST 1/19/2021 8.14              16.88            20.16               -                   26.92            72.10                
7 2/22/2021 18,972.52    39,369.73    47,015.44        -                   62,753.81    168,111.50      
8 3/11/2021 3,756.13       7,794.32       9,308.00          -                   12,423.85    33,282.30        

INTEREST 4/8/2021 1.76              3.66              4.37                  -                   5.84              15.63                
9 4/13/2021 18,161.61    37,687.02    45,005.95        -                   60,071.65    160,926.23      

-                -                -                   -                   -                
-                -                -                   -                   -                
-                -                -                   -                   -                
-                -                -                   -                   -                

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 213,822.78  443,702.02  529,870.27     -                   707,243.79  1,894,638.86  

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 0% 40% 0% 75% 81%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100% 100% 100% 0% 100% 100%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 100% 100% 85% 0% 97% 95%

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M) IS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/20, 
1/1/21, 4/1/21, 7/1/21.  THERE IS ALSO A FUNDING AGREEMENT OF $240,846

DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS ARE DUE IN INSTALLMENTS WITH 40% DUE 4/1/21 AND 60%
DUE 9/30/21

SERIES 2016 AND 2017 B BONDS ARE TO BE PAID OFF AT CLOSING AND ARE ASSESSED SEPERATLEY AND DUE EACH 4/1 AND 9/30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 4/19/21 3477-3482 14,804.97$                        

4/26/21 3483-3494 35,342.07$                        
5/3/21 3495-3505 32,850.22$                        
5/12/21 3506-3518 27,294.52$                        

110,291.78$                      

Payroll April 2021
Darren Glynn 50053 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50054 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50055 184.70$                             
Robert Weatherly 50056 184.70$                             

Wendy Hartley 50057 184.70$                             
923.50$                             

111,215.28$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

April 14, 2021 to May 12, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/12/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/14/2021 - 05/12/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/19/21 00139 4/17/21 AE041721 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY SERVS - 04/17/21

ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003477
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00141 4/14/21 EXP JOIN 202104 330-53800-46501                                     *              890.00

RPLC POOL PUTTY EXP.JOINT
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                          890.00 003478

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00096 3/26/21 12       202103 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2015 05/01
3/26/21 12       202103 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2017B 05/01
3/26/21 12       202103 310-51300-31300                                     *               50.00

REV.AMORT SER2016A 05/01
3/26/21 12       202103 310-51300-31300                                     *               50.00

REV.AMORT SER2016B 05/01
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           300.00 003479

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00068 4/05/21 IN-16364 202104 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,095.82

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,095.82 003480

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00028 4/01/21 111      202104 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES-APR21
4/01/21 111      202104 320-53800-46700                                     V            1,145.00-

JANITORIAL SERVICES-APR21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                   .00 003481

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/19/21 00164 3/30/21 15028    202103 320-53800-46600                                     *           12,319.15

LANDSCAPE CUTBACK/WEEDING
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               12,319.15 003482

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00139 4/22/21 AE042221 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 04/22/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003483

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00155 4/08/21 904 940- 202104 330-53800-41000                                     *              193.98

FIRE ALARM LINE0687 APR21
AT&T                                                              193.98 003484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00162 4/01/21 2104     202104 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT APR21
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 003485

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00022 4/07/21 197448   202103 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,267.00

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#52)

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/12/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/14/2021 - 05/12/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/07/21 197448A  202104 310-51300-31100                                     *              685.00
GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#52)

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     2,952.00 003486
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 99999 4/26/21 VOID     202104 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003487

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00033 3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES MAR21
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL MAR21
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-46900                                     *               63.87

HOME DEPOT-VACUUM CLEANER
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-46000                                     *              639.79

ANSANA INTERIOR- #10687
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-46000                                     *            3,139.18

ANSANA INTERIOR- #10691
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-47500                                     *               22.94

TURNER WGV-CAULK/CEMENT
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 330-53800-46501                                     *              111.53

HOME DEPOT-LIFE LINE/BUOY
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-47200                                     *               14.39

AMAZON-ST.PAT.BINGO PRIZE
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-47200                                     *               68.91

AMAZON-ST.PAT.BINGO PRIZE
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-47200                                     *              154.50

VENMO-NY BINGO PAYMENT
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202103 320-53800-47200                                     *               64.48

WALGREENS-GIFT CARDS/GAME
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202102 320-53800-51000                                     *              497.00

AMAZON-TONER/INK CARTRDGE
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               25.38

DUNKIN DONUT-COFFEE BLEND
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *              182.57

PUBLIX-ALCOHOL AND SNACKS
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               43.42

PUBLIX-MANDARIN & BANANAS
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *               55.82

SAMS CLUB-TRULY VARIETY
3/30/21 SMCCDD03 202102 320-53800-47200                                     *              160.47

SAMS CLUB-NUTS/WATER/DEOD
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            13,529.62 003488

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00038 4/09/21 449707ES 202103 330-53800-43200                                     *               55.54

GAS CHARGE 03/03-04/05/21
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                55.54 003489

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/12/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/14/2021 - 05/12/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/26/21 00014 3/31/21 22114    202103 330-53800-46200                                     *            1,192.70
LNDSCPE SVC-AMENITY FRONT

3/31/21 22114    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *              880.75
LNDSCPE SVC-SIDE WLK AREA

3/31/21 22114    202103 320-53800-46200                                     *              334.50
LNDSCPE SVC-CROSSWALK

3/31/21 22114    202103 320-53800-46600                                     *            4,243.50
LNDSCPE-CANAL AREA-ROSES

NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                     6,651.45 003490
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00028 4/16/21 113      202103 320-53800-46900                                     *              206.24

PAPER TOWEL/TP/TRASH BAGS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                206.24 003491

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00024 4/19/21 556887-1 202104 330-53800-43100                                     *            1,498.06

805 TRAILMARK DR APR21
4/19/21 556887-1 202104 330-53800-43100                                     *               32.81

295 BACK CREEK DR APR21
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,530.87 003492

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00164 4/20/21 15146    202104 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,125.00

BUSHHOGGING SAGE GRASS
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                1,125.00 003493

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/26/21 00165 4/19/21 STAUG 21 202104 320-53800-46600                                     *            8,691.37

LNDSCPE BED CLEANUP-PLANT
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                             8,691.37 003494

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00032 4/19/21 15632743 202105 330-53800-41000                                     *                 .99

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC MAY21
4/21/21 25729549 202105 330-53800-41000                                     *              126.23

PHONE/INTERNET SRVC MAY21
AT&T (U-VERSE)                                                    127.22 003495

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00138 5/03/21 CM050321 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 04/28/21
5/03/21 CM050321 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 04/29/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                320.00 003496

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00002 3/30/21 121801   202102 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,252.50

BD MTG/AGDA/EASEMENT/AMND
3/30/21 121803   202102 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,516.22

BD MTG/AMND HEAR/DOC/TEST
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            4,768.72 003497

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/12/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 04/14/2021 - 05/12/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/03/21 00014 5/01/21 22128    202105 320-53800-46200                                     *           20,975.00
LNDSCPE-COMMON AREA-MAY21

5/01/21 22128    202105 330-53800-46200                                     *            2,180.42
LNDSCPE-AMENITIES-MAY21

5/01/21 22128    202105 320-53800-46200                                     *              487.50
LNDSCPE-RGHT OF WAY-MAY21

NORTH FLORIDA LANDSCAPE CO.                                    23,642.92 003498
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00068 5/03/21 IN-16778 202105 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,095.82

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,095.82 003499

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00098 4/29/21 51204    202105 310-51300-49100                                     *              500.00

ROOM RENT 05/19/21,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    500.00 003500

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00137 4/28/21 RN042821 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SRVC - 04/28/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             200.00 003501

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00004 4/29/21 3352203- 202104 310-51300-48000                                     *              112.19

RFP ANNUAL AUDIT SVC 5/31
4/29/21 3352798- 202104 310-51300-48000                                     *              179.50

RFP LNDSCP/IRG MNT 05/24
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                          291.69 003502

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00039 5/01/21 4872B    202105 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES MAY21
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003503

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00084 5/01/21 21-38180 202105 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR MAY
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 003504

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/03/21 00163 4/27/21 2006-403 202105 330-53800-43300                                     *              193.90

TRASH REMOVAL 05/01-05/31
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.                                       193.90 003505

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00139 3/26/21 AE032621 202103 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 03/26/21
4/27/21 AE042721 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SERVS - 04/27/21
4/27/21 AE042721 202104 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 04/30/21
5/05/21 AE050521 202105 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 05/05/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     680.00 003506

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/12/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 04/14/2021 - 05/12/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/12/21 00118 5/01/21 14274755 202105 330-53800-46600                                     *              227.00
MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-MAY21

BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              227.00 003507
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00138 5/05/21 CM050521 202105 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SERVS - 05/04/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                160.00 003508

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00141 4/30/21 APR2021- 202104 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,375.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE APR21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,375.00 003509

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00162 5/01/21 2105     202105 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT MAY21
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 003510

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00005 5/04/21 35324-12 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *               22.93

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
5/04/21 52068-78 202104 330-53800-43000                                     *               66.47

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
5/04/21 62363-50 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *            2,832.66

000 PACETTI RD APR21
5/04/21 65107-18 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *               13.87

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR
5/04/21 65284-01 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *              274.45

300 BACK CREEK DR APR21
5/04/21 68881-76 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *               78.13

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
5/04/21 88213-81 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *               21.10

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
5/04/21 96815-95 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *               29.88

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
5/04/21 96904-98 202104 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,155.79

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
5/05/21 93295-44 202104 320-53800-43000                                     *               96.34

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           4,591.62 003511

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00001 5/01/21 142      202105 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,416.67

MANAGEMENT FEES MAY21
5/01/21 142      202105 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

INFORMATION TECH MAY21
5/01/21 142      202105 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION FEE MAY21
5/01/21 142      202105 310-51300-51000                                     *               25.90

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/12/21          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 04/14/2021 - 05/12/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/01/21 142      202105 310-51300-42000                                     *               76.82
POSTAGE

5/01/21 142      202105 310-51300-42500                                     *              278.40
COPIES

5/01/21 142      202105 310-51300-41000                                     *              105.66
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,420.12 003512
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00028 4/01/21 111      202104 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES-APR21
5/01/21 112      202105 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES MAY21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              2,290.00 003513

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00098 4/23/21 51203    202105 300-15500-10000                                     *              500.00

ROOM RENT 06/09/21,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    500.00 003514

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00137 5/04/21 RN050421 202105 320-53800-34500                                     *              240.00

SECURITY SRVC - 05/01/21
5/05/21 RN050521 202105 320-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SRVC - 05/04/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             360.00 003515

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00004 5/10/21 3354394- 202105 310-51300-48000                                     *               71.80

NOT.OF MEETING 05/19/21
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                           71.80 003516

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00034 5/06/21 21101409 202104 330-53800-43200                                     *               37.98

801 TRAILMARK DR - APR21
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   37.98 003517

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/12/21 00164 4/13/21 15107    202104 320-53800-46600                                     *            9,375.00

1500 BALES OF PINE STRAW
5/05/21 15269    202105 320-53800-46600                                     *            4,000.00

PREP/7 PALLETS OF SOD
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               13,375.00 003518

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                110,291.78

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              110,291.78

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 






























































































































































































































	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Meeting
	IV.	Acceptance of the Minutes of the April 21, 2021 Audit Committee Meeting
	VI.	Ratification of Agreement with Elite Amenities for Amenity Staffing Services
	VIII. B.	Engineer 
	C.	Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters 
	X. A.	Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C. Check Register



